Bonny Anfinson

R
From: Michael Runge
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 8:16 AM
To: Bonny Anfinson
Cc Kevin Kuchenbecker
Subject: LOAN #2021.05 High Plain Heritage Center for Teremesphere
Attachments: doc15724020211008110758.pdf; LOAN_2021.05_HIGH PLAINS WESTERN HERITAGE
CENTER.docx

Good morning Bonny:

Enclosed please find loan agreement 2021.05 for the use of the teresphere titled "Deadwood”. Please add this to the HP
Commission agenda for approval. Could you also print and add this email as well?

If you have any questions, feel free to call me.

Thanks,

Mike

PS Happy Friday!

————— Original Message--—-

From: karla@westernheritagecenter.com <karla@westernheritagecenter.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:59 PM

To: Michael Runge <Michael@cityofdeadwood.com>

Cc: Dick Termes <termes41l@gmail.com>

Subject: Deadwood Termesphere Display Request

Hello Mike! As per our conversation this afternoon, the High Plains Western Heritage Center would be honored to
display the Deadwood Termesphere created by Dick Termes from November 2021 to December 2024.

We are willing to release it before that time should another venue materialize. However, we will have it in a secure
location on the Main Floor of our Museum.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
Karla

Karla Scovell

Executive Director

High Plains Western Heritage Center
825 Heritage Drive

Spearfish, SD 57783

Office - 605.642.9378

Cell - 605.645.7781




